Nedaa Barawi

Resume to get job

Chicago, IL 60656 barawinedaa@gmail.com +1 773 344 8072

Highly skilled nurse with 12 years of experience providing excellent patient care within the maternity and geriatric unit. Advancing to improve patients health. Caring and calm. Very time management with a flexible schedule.

Willing to relocate to: Chicago, IL - Park Ridge, IL - Norridge, IL Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

CFMC - Chicago, IL January 2021 to Present

Register nurse

Fairemont care center - Chicago, IL August 2018 to Present

This is neda barbara, I am staff nurse, working in fairmont care center, Chicago il as register nurse in acute unit . I started on August 2018 until this time . Also i have an experience more than 10 years in labor and delivery room in Palestine.

I am looking for a job in the hospital as part or full time night shift,,

Rn

Al shefa hospital - Gaza strip, Palestine February 2005 to May 2015

Gaza strip, Palestine

Interviewed patients to obtain information and measure vital signs.

Record patients medical history.

Achieve departments goals and objectives by instating new process and standards for patient care.

Provided patient diagnosis under strict time constraints.

Sound ethical and independent, decision making ability consistent with medical protocol.

Monitored post op vital, set Pac, fluid, reviewed post op orders and orient patient to unit.

Prepared for HIPPA and JCAHO reviews, ensuring required brochures and pamphlets were valuable patients in all clinic.

Provided education to patients and community resources.

Education

Master's in Epidemiology

Al qouds university - Gaza Strip, Palestine June 2013 to September 2015

Bachelor's in Register nurse

Palestine college of nursing - Gaza Strip, Palestine September 2009 to June 2011

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Hospital Experience
- Yes
- · Documentation review
- Arabic
- Acute care
- Medical Records
- EMR Systems
- Segma , ELM s (9 years)
- Experience Administering Injections
- HIPAA
- Phlebotomy
- Laboratory Experience

Languages

• Arabic and English - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Register nurse

Additional Information

SKILLS Communication
Insert IV
Problem solving
Empathy
Desire to learn Round out nursing skill
Arabic language
Time management
Patient and family education
Ethnic and confidentiality
Patient safety